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This amendment is issued to extend the Request for Quotation (RFQ) closing date and to answer vendor
questions.

The above referenced RFQ is amended as follows:
Extend the closing date to 02/14/2014 by 4:00 p.m. Eastern Standard time.
Answer the following vendor questions:

1. The SF18 indicates that the solicitation is comprised of 12 pages, but only 2 pages are showing
per your website at http://supply.nrl.navy.mil/FY14%20RFQ%20Postings/RFQ 14 Q0112.html.
Can you provide the other 10 pages?

Also, separately there are ten pages of Clauses and Provisions, but they seem to be incorrectly
numbered - for example with the last page being numbered "12 of 11," and there are no pages 1
or 2. Can you correct or explain this?

Answer: The other 10 pages are on the attached that read: “Clauses & Provisions (pages 3
thru 11)” and although it reads pages 3 thru 11 it's actually 3 thru 12. Those are all the
pages including the clause for the RFQ. Note: There is a separate attachment for the
Reps and Certs and any Amendment that applies to this RFQ.

2. The delivery date is stated as 3/31/2014. The closing date is 2/7/14. Of course, we don't know
when a purchase order will be issued (awarded), so if you award it on 2/28/14 or as late as
3/15/14, do you still require delivery on 3/31/14? It would be easier to understand your
agency's needs if you cite the delivery as a certain number of days after receipt of order, such as
"50 days ARO." Therefore, can you state the delivery in terms of number of days ARO?

Answer: The actual delivery date shall be no more than 30 days ARO and requesting F.O.B.
Destination for Transportation.

3. The item is a "Brand Name or Equal." What is the manufacturer’s brand name of the item you
are soliciting? We also need to know all salient characteristics that an "equal” item must meet to
be acceptable. Would you please provide this information?

Answer: The Brand Name that we are comparing containers with is Mobile Mini Inc. and all
specifications are provided in Amendment A00001.

No additional questions will be considered for this RFQ and as shown above all quotes are due by
2/14/2104 by 4:00 p.m. Eastern Standard time.



